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Docket No. 50-395

MEMORANDUM FOR: . Schwencer, Chief, Licensing Branch No. 9 OL

FROM: W. Kane, Project Manager, Licensi Branch io , DOL

SUBJECT: N0TICE OF MEETING AND TOU BY CASEL AD F ECAST PANEL TO
ASSESS CONSTRUCTION COMPLE ON SCHED L - VIRGIL C. AUtiMER
NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT f .1 / ,

DATE & TIME: October 15 and 16, 980; 9:00 .M - 4:30 P.M. / /
' . O A.M. .,/ ,/October 17, 1980 9:00 A.M -

/ /

/ /LOCATION: V. C. Summer Nucle St io Unit 1
Jenkinsvil South ^ li ;

el will reviey constru[ tion progress
PURPOSE: The Caseload Forecast

to r comm nd an order f priorities fir schedu11ng NRC manpower
assin_ ent .

-,

/
AGENDA: E nclos d eti Agenda for details: f

C tob 15: Discuss constructio/ progress and schedules for
ompletion(Agenda / Items 1/10).

+ober 1 ur station and dbserve plant construction activities
'Agenda Item 11

Oct er 17: Caseload Forecp t Pane} describes observations and
conclusions ( genda Item 12).
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PARTICI \NTS: uth C olina Electric nd Gas Qompany
\

#
R. ry, et. al.

c

NRC Sta

W. Kane, W. Lovel ce, J. S' 1 s and A. Schwencer

i

/M
,

Wi . F. Kane, Project M ager
Lic sing Branch No. 2
Div sion of Licensing
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